
From: planning.northern
Subject: FW: Discharge of conditions - Bronhaul, Grinshill
Attachments: Bronhaul Barn Door Design 28 Jan 2024.pdf; Bronhaul
Barn Window Section Design 28
Jan 2024.pdf; Bronhaul Barn Air Vent Diagram 28 Jan 2024.pdf; Bronhaul
Barn Condition Response Jan
2024.pdf; Bronhaul Barn Existing Window.JPG

From: Simon Kelly <
Sent: 28 January 2024 13:56
To: Jane Preece <jane.preece@shropshire.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Discharge of conditions - Bronhaul

Hi Jane

Thanks for the response.  The attached covers our reply to the last of
the conditions.  Apologies in
advance for the diagrams not being of architectural standard, as
mentioned previously to save costs we
are trying to deal with this process ourselves

Appreciate that there are a few of the team off long term sick (hope
that they are getting better),
however as we have had to wait many months for responses, if this could
be looked at in the next week
that would be appreciated

Regards

Simon
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